Cyngor Cymuned Eglwyswrw Community Council.

A Community Council Meeting was held on Tuesday 7th February 2023 commencing at 8.00.p.m. at The School Eglwyswrw.

Present:

Chairman: Enid Cole

<u>Councillors:</u> Ieuan Davies, Lon Davies, Sian Wyn Llewellyn Jones, Sion Morgan, Arwel Evans, robin Phillips, Gareth Johnson.

County Councillor:

Clerk: Helen Evans

Chairman Remarks.

The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting.

Apologies: Cllr. John Davies

Meeting - 03/01/2023

Lon Davies proposed and Arwel Evans seconded that the minutes were a true record. The Chairman signed the minutes.

Matters arising from the minutes

- 101. Message from Dylan Evans regarding the Gras cutting. Due to the comments in the January meeting. Dylan confirmed that he will not be cutting around the signs this year.
- 102. Helen awaiting for Rhydwyn Davies to give estimate on LED lights for Church.

Correspondence

- 103. Bank Balance 25.01.2023 £8,055.75.
- 104. Invoice from Tracey Rees for clearing planters in Car Park. Invoice for £250.00. Sian Wyn Llewellyn Jones proposed and Sion Morgan seconded for the invoice to be paid.
- 105. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority. Planning Application Castell Gorfod, Eglwyswrw. Demolition of section of property, extension and alteration to existing dwelling. All were happy with application.
- 106. Pembrokeshire County Council Planning application Penlan, Eglwyswrw. Amended Details `Construction of portal frame building, roof over existing silage pit, construction of new silage pit and construction of above ground slurry storage. All were happy with new details.
- 107. Email from Holly Cross CARE Enhancing Pembrokeshire Grant. After discussion all Councillors did not agree with this information. Helen to forward email to all Councillors.
- 108. Frenni Men's Shed, Hermon. Application for grant from the Enhancing Pembrokeshire fund. All Councillors did not agree with this application.
- 109. Letter from Clebran. A thank you letter to confirm donation of £100.00

110. Fare Share Cymru in Pembrokeshire. Information was distributed to all.

Any Other Matters

- 111. Rent for The Old School Following a meeting by the Village Association Group it was agreed that the rent for the monthly meetings would be £20.00. All were happy with information.
- 112. Letter form Helen Evans Letter of resignation. After discussion it was suggested to have an advert in the Clebran and in all noticeboards. Closing date 18th March.

County Councillors Report

- 113. Salt boxes in place and have been filled with grit.
- 114. Mr. Marc Owen from Pembrokeshire County Council is happy to meet discuss options for the Car Park. All Councillors to inform Cllr. John Davies if they would like to attend. It was discussed that a specific space is needed for the Post Office Van and 2 reserved places for disabled parking.
- 115. Cllr. John Davies is submitting a bid to WWHA for a speed sensitive device on the Eglwyswrw approach on the B4332.
- 116. Confirmation has been received from traffic management and Pembrokeshire County Council that the B4332 up to A487 with come a permanent 20mph in the Autumn.
- 117. Golwg y Llan Estate Cllr. John Davies to arrange meeting with Director of Development to pursue and identify a space within the site for a play area.
- 118. Ieuan Davies and Lon Davies need to arrange with Cllr. John Davies regarding the water on the road from Crosswell to Felin Gigfran.
- 119. Appointment of Internal Auditor. After discussion Gareth Johnson proposed and Lon Davies seconded Adrian Charlton also Ieuan Davies proposed and Robin Phillips seconded Arwyn Rees. Helen to contact.
- 120. Cllr. John Davies will meet during March with the Trunk Road Agency. If you have any matters arising, please inform Cllr. John Davies.
- 121. Rubbish in Penbigni Layby has returned. Cllr. John Davies has dealt with the issue.
- 123. Winter Warm Meals Warm Meals are being offered in Carnhuan and Llwynihirion ar present. All agreed that not many people would use this facility from the Village. Helen sent this information on to the Eglwyswrw Village Association in the Autumn.
- 124. The Crash barriers at Cwmins bend on the B4329 will be repaired next week. And the priority system on the bridge will also be installed this week.

Date of next meeting: Tuesday 7th o Fawrth at 8.00p.m.